
Sara Kyle, Chairman 
Eddie Roberson, Director 
Pat Miller, Director 
Ron Jones, Direcior 

May 22,2007 

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL 

Mr. Charles B. Welch, Jr. 
61 8 Church Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, TN 3721 9 

In Re: Joint Petition of Time Warner Telecom, Inc., and Xspedius Communications, LLC for 
Relief from the Requirements of Tenn. Code Ann. 65-4-125(J); Docket No. 07-00077 

Dear Mr. Welch: 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated May 14,2007, withdrawing the Joint Petition 
filed March 27,2007, and the attached ad valorem tax report. The report has been reviewed and 
the docket has been administratively closed. 

Please refer to the above referenced docket number in any correspondence regarding this 
particular filing. 

Sincerely, 

Darlene Standley 
Chief, Utilities Division 

c: Chairman Sara Kyle 
Director Eddie Roberson 
Director Pat Miller 
Director Ron Jones 
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